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Fwd: EMERGENCY REQUEST - POLICE
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Brlan Cadwell <bjcadwel@mtu.edu> Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 4:41 py
To: Reid DeVoge <rdevoge@mtu.edy>

Sent from my IPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Yik Yak Legal <fegal@yikyakapp.com>
Date: November 12, 2015 at 4:11:16 PM EST

To: Brian Cadwell <b}cadwel@mtu.adu>

Subject: Re: EMERGENCY REQUEST - POLICE

Deputy Cadwell,

Yik Yak has reviewed your request lo disclose user information on an exigent basis. Based on the
facts that you have Provided, however, Yik Yak does not have a sufficient basis to form a good
faith bellef that the Posts in question conslitute “an emergency involving danger of death or Serious
physical injury . . . requirfing] disclosure without delay of communications relating to the

Yik Yak Legal

On Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 3.46 PM, Brian Cadwell <bjcadwel@miy,odys wrote;
Thank you for Your prompt response,

Please see attached,

Brian Cadweli
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Brian Cadweit
Deputy Chief of Police
Department of Public Safety & Police Services
Michigan Technological University
06 Macinnes Drive
Houghton, MI 49931
Phona: (906) 487-2216
Fax: (906) 487-2024
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